

WEST PARLEY MEMORIAL HALL

275 Christchurch Road, West Parley, BH22 8SQ Charity No:301196

The name Parley derives from the Saxon 'Pirige-Leah' (Perlai) or Pear

COMMITTEE MEETING on 4th. September 2013

Attending: Mr P.Timberlake Vice Chairman, G Peskett Secretary ,Mrs A Lane, Mrs P Cooper Treasurer, Cllr. C Davies PC Rep, Mrs N Small , Mrs S Starmer, Mr D Cooper .

Apologies: Mr M Rossiter, Mr Ron Perry. Mrs.P.Martin WI, Mrs A. Perry, Mrs B Frewin.

Minutes: Mr Timberlake asked if the minutes of the last meeting 18th. July, were a true record of the meeting, they were agreed and signed as a true record. Proposed by Mrs.P.Cooper seconded by Mrs N Small.

Matters arising: none

Boiler breakdown: The minutes of the emergency meeting to decide which of the three quotes for a new boiler, as the old one was beyond repair at a reasonable cost.

The supplier chosen was Chris Coe who installed a Potterton 33he, with Magna clean water filter plus a Has 38 electronic water scale reducer complete installed for £1599.

<u>Correspondence:</u> Email for Allied Westminster our insurance co. As our three year contract will run out in August 2014, They will quote us for another three year contract with a discount, but do not see any extra charges needed, but will increase the rateable value.

Invoice from Ian Finch the Ferroil boiler repair man, for coming out to see if the boiler could be repaired.

Treasurer: report £4855.00 in C/Ac with £15057.00 in the Teachers Assurance account,.

Opening up:

Saturday 7th September Miss Burton engagement party 6pm - 11.30. Gary to deal.

Tuesday 10th. September New Regular hirer Gina 9 – 1pm Gary to deal

Tuesday 10th. September UKIP meeting regarding the expansion of WP 6 – 11pm Gary to Deal.

Friday 13th. 6-11.30 Miss Smith set for wedding reception Gary to deal.

Saturday 14^{th} . September Wedding Reception 9 – $11.30 \, pm$.

Sunday 15th. 9-1pm clean up hall.

Saturday 21th. Mrs Coady 9-1pm 4 Birthday Party 01202 951881 Gary to deal.

Sunday 22nd. Tea Dance 1pm - 6pm. Batchelor Let in themselves.

Saturday 28th. September Bus Stop Night Mr Howshall 01202 892145 6 – 11.30pm Derek to Deal.

Sunday 29^{th} . September Dog Show Thornton 01202 890035 Gary to Deal.

<u>Hall Updating:</u> Peter Newman flooring quoted £1710 inc Vat to cover floors with latex subfloor smoothing compound. They will be in on Wednesday 11th. September

Mrs S Starmer was thanked for her effort in getting the paint funded by Farrow & Ball (£500). Sue has contacted Sandersons regarding the window curtains, their Harlequin range might be OK but we need a sample before committing.

Any Other Business: Paul Timberlake Agreed to get eight bundles of Daffodils to be planted by railings, Anne Lane would contact Golden Acres.

Anne said when she hired the Hall in July, there was a charity event in the field and they were going to use our Car Park, Anne sorted this out.

Will have to liaise with the Sports Club when new committee are sorted, so this does not happen.

Memorial service date 9th.November, Charles Booth been asked by Paul if he can find a Pianist for the event. Sec. weill start correspondence with PC and see if john Cullen will read one of the plaques, with Dick Heaslip say the reply for the village. Plus the BL and who orders the Wreaths?

TG wanted to know about a fridge in the kitchen, but Health & Safety told us that as we do not have a caretaker to look after the fridge each day, we could not have it.

Meeting closed at 8.30pm.